
 
 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date: February 13, 2006 
File No.: 1280-01 
 
To: City Manager 
 
From: Transportation Manager 
 
Subject: AWARD OF TENDER FOR THE HAULING OF COMPOST MATERIALS 
 
Report prepared by: Roads & Equipment Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT Council approve awarding the tender for the hauling of compost materials to Sun-Oka 
Valley Transport Ltd. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On February 9, 2006, bids were received in response to Tender T06-016 for the hauling of 
compost materials from Tolko Industries, Gorman Bros. Sawmill and the Glenmore Landfill to 
the compost facilities located on Beaver Lake Road and Commonage Road for the period of 
three years with the option to extend for two additional one year periods.  The following bids 
were received, taxes extra: 
 

  
Company Year One Year Two Year Three 3 Year Total 

 
Sun-Oka Valley Transport $176,225 $210,075 $226,400 $612,700 
Interior Emulsions Ltd. $182,250 $218,585 $231,370 $632,205 
Misan Enterprises Ltd. $206,225 $252,605 $269,900 $728,730 

 
 
We are recommending awarding the Tender to Sun-Oka Valley Transport Ltd., as they were the 
lowest bid received.  Sun-Oka Valley Transport has been doing the job for the past four years 
and has proven to be a very dependable contractor. 
 

 
 
      
 
      Approved for inclusion: 
_______________________ 
Ron Westlake,     John Vos 
Transportation Manager   Director of Works & Utilities 
 
DB/ms 
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